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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

March 8, 2022 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
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Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Lee Smith, Public Utility Analyst III, Division of Economics 

Docket No. 20210183-EI, Petition for approval of 2021 depreciation study by 
Sebring Gas Systems, Inc. 

Please add the attached document, titled "Sebring March 7, 2022 Correspondence - Response to 
Staff - Account 382.1 Depreciation Parameters," to the above referenced docket file. Thank you. 



From: Nguyen, Cong
To: Lee Smith; Jerry Melendy (Jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com)
Cc: Cissy Galloway
Subject: RE: Docket 20210183 Sebring Depreciation Study
Date: Monday, March 7, 2022 6:41:41 PM

Thank you Lee, we are in agreement the propose change to the 382.1 – Transportation account.
 
Cong Nguyen, CPA

Brimmer, Burek and Keelan LLP 
5601 Mariner Street, Suite 200 
Tampa, FL 33609 
Phone: 813.282.3400, ext. 227 
Fax: 813.287.8369

Congn@bbkm.com  Click here to upload files.

Confidentiality Statement: This e-mail is from the accounting firm of Brimmer, Burek & Keelan LLP (BBK) and
is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed.  If you believe you received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to
anyone else. If you properly received this e-mail as a client or an authorized recipient you should maintain its
contents in confidence to preserve the accountant/client work product privilege that may be available to protect
confidentiality.
 

From: Lee Smith <lsmith@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 1:26 PM
To: Jerry Melendy (Jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com) <jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com>; Nguyen,
Cong <CongN@BBKM.COM>
Cc: Cissy Galloway <CGallowa@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Docket 20210183 Sebring Depreciation Study
 
Good afternoon. Based on the information provided in your reply to the Staff Report in this docket,
the updated depreciation parameters resulting from staff’s analysis for Account 382.1 –
Transportation – Trucks are listed below. Please let us know if Sebring is in agreement with these
parameters. Thanks.
 
Average Service Life – 8 years
Net Salvage – 10%
Average Remaining Life Rate – 8%
 
 

Lee Smith
Public Utility Analyst
Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Economics
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
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